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From: |
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 6:55 AM
To: i DS Command Center: |
Subject: Re: DSCC message

You original email below directs to contact you, which I have done.

----- Original Message -----

From: DS Command Center

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 06:36 AM
To:[ _ _| DS Command Center

Cc: [

Subject: RE: DSCC message

] ~

DSCC is currently understaffed and the situation is changing rapidly on the ground.

contact your IP desk officer for the latest.
Thanks,

DSCC

SBU
This email is UNCLASSIFIED

From:| -

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 6:24 AM
Jo: DS Command Center

Cec:| ]

Subject: Fw: DSCC message

Good morning,

It is a tragic day for us.

I expect to speak with Ambassador Susan Rice and the rest of the senior staff about this here

Please

at USUN New York in a couple of hours. I would appreciate whatever details we know and can

share as soon as possible, either here or on my SIPR account.

It so happens that the UNSC will discuss Libya this morning. While the meeting had been
previously scheduled, the situation will certainly change the tone and timbre of those

deliberations - not to mention the substance.
I will call in around @808 for the latest as well.

Thanks,
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RSO USUN

me-e Ori%inal Message -----

From: —_— : :
SenT: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 85:36 AM
To: '

Subject: DSCC message -

DSCC is reporting 4 COM dead, 3 wounded (2 DS)

From: DS Command Center

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2812 65:85 AM

To: DSCC_C DS Seniors; DSCC_E TIA/PII; DSCC_E TIA/ITA; DS-IP
Cc: DS Command Center; DSCC_Management_Team

Subject: (SBU) Terrorism Event Notification - Libya

ALCON:

The DS Command Center is sharing the following terrorism event information for your
situational awareness. Please contact the DS Command Center directly for any follow-up
requests for information.

As of 0580 EST the U.S. Mission in Benghazi has been evacuated due to ongoing attacks that
resulted in the death of 4 Chief of Mission

personnel and 3 wounded. At this time everyone has been evacuated to

Tripoli and is awaiting further movement.

This is an initial terrorist incident report from the DS Command Center.
The information contained in this report is provided only for immediate situational

awareness. Additional reports may follow, updating and correcting information, if necessary.

Please protect accordingly.

DS Command Center

SBU
This email is UNCLASSIFIED.
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